Fiona Ludlam

From: Richard Preedy <rpreedy@naos.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 1:19 PM

To: Fiona Ludlam

Subject: RE: Naos Asset Management - Market Value FY2022
Hi Fiona,

Hope all iswell.

Share price as at 30 June 2022 was 45c¢/share.

Many thanks
Richard

02 9947 2566 | 0423 839 989
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Richard Preedy

rpreedy @naos.com.au
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Subscribe to our newsletter

Important Information: This email and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this email immediately. We do not warrant that this emalil or any files transmitted
with it are free of viruses or any other electronic defect. To unsubscribe please click here and confirm via email

From: Fiona Ludlam <fiona@rabca.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 11:42 AM
To: Richard Preedy <rpreedy@naos.com.au>
Subject: Naos Asset Management - Market Value FY2022

Hi Richard
Hope you are well

As in prior years, can you please advise the market value of Naos Asset Management Pty Ltd.

Many thanks
Fiona

Fiona Ludlam CA
Please Note: My working days are Monday & Tuesday.

ROACH & BRUCE CONSULTING
Chartered Accountants

Suite 7, Level 5, 66 Hunter Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
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